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Malave, Erin

From: William J. Anderson, Esq. [bill@williamanderson.biz]

Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 10:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: WJA PA

Subject: Principal and Maiiing Address change for "CNS Health Care Services, Inc."
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the principal and mailing address for "CNS Heaith Care Services, Inc."
Document Number P10000068274

Kindly change the current principal and mailing address to the fottowing:
4820 North Hiatus Rd., Sunrise, FL 33351

Please be advised that | am the registered agent and | also have the authority to request these changes.
If you have any questions about this kindly let me know. Thank you.

Sincerely,
BJA

William J. Anderson, P.A.

Attorney at Law

101 Northeast Third Ave., Suite 1500

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

office (954) 332-3744

fax (954) 332-3746

email: Billiwilliamanderson.biz

weh: http:/ /Williamjanderson.com

Prrsuant to federal iegulations imposed on practitioners who render tax advice {"Circular 230"). we are required to advise you that any tax
advire rontamed herein s nol injended o written (0 be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal
Revenua Service [Fthis advice s o is intended to be used or referred to in promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other
enhty. invastment plan o arrangement, the regulatons under Circwlar 230 require that we adwise you as foltows: (1) this wriling 1s not
ntended or wntten to he used, and it cannoet he used. for the purpase of avoiding tax penallies that may be imposed on a 1axpayer: (2} the
advice was wilien 1o sepport e promolion of markeing of the transaction{s) or matler{s) addressed by the written advice; and (3) the
taxpayer should seck advice hasio on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax adwvisor.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINFD IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFICENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR
THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OK ENTITY NAMED ABCVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TO THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SOLE
PURPOSE OF CONVEYING THE IMRECT WRITTEN AND COMMONLY VISIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN. NC
TRANSPIAISSION OF UNDERLYING CODE OR METADATA IS INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN RECEIPT OF THE DIREC T WRITTEN COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS STRICTLY PRCHIBITED. IF THE READER
OF THIS MESSAGE 18 NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATICN, DISTRIBUTION
GR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER. THANK YOU.
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